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Mr D Percy 
NHS Executive SE Regional Office 
40 Eastbourne Terrace 
London 
W2 3QR 

Direct Dial: 020 7448 9323 
Em a il: juli e .mill er @ chi.nh s.uk 

www.chi.nhs.uk 

Dear David 

Thank both you and Harriet for meeting with Anne and 1 last week to discuss the CH1 
investigation at the Gosport War Memorial Hospital. Thanks also for the 
documentation you shared with us at the meeting. 

Many thanks once again 

Yours sincerely 

Julie Miller 
Investigations Manager 
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